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   Upcoming Events
 

 
          SEE ALL EVENTS  


 Wednesday April 24
 Wednesday, April 24, 2024
 02:00 PM - 03:00 PM
  SMD Town Hall
 Details to follow
 Read more about this event 




Wednesday April 24
 Wednesday, April 24, 2024
 03:00 PM - 04:30 PM
  Scientific Colloquium - BLDG 8
 Planet Nine from Outer Space: A Status Update and New Evidence

Konstantin Batygin
(California Institute of Technology)

 Read more about this event 




Thursday May 02
 Thursday, May 02, 2024
 11:10 AM - 11:55 AM
  Virtual Chat with the Code 600 Director
 Everyone is Welcome!

ACTUAL TIME: 11:10 - 11:55
 Read more about this event 




Wednesday May 08
 Wednesday, May 08, 2024
 01:00 PM - 04:30 PM
  Workshop for ROSES Proposal Writers
 SPSO will offer a Workshop for ROSES Proposal Writers. We do this at least annually and each time address new features of the Research Opportunities in Space and Earth Science (ROSES) solicitation. We encourage in-person attendance. 



12:45 – 1:00 pm:         Sign into virtual meeting, work out kinks, share stories


1:00 – 1:15 pm:           What are Research and Analysis (R&A) proposals?


1:15 – 1:45 pm:           How are R&A proposals evaluated?

1:45 – 2:00 pm:           How do I find R&A opportunities?


2:00 – 2:15 pm:               15-minute break


2:15 – 3:00 pm:           What are Goddard’s policies and Best Practices for proposal writers?


3:00 – 3:20 pm:           How do I create a budget?


3:20 – 4:35 pm:           How do I create a persuasive proposal?
 Read more about this event 
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 FEATURED STORY
 Total Solar Eclipse Darkens North America








 
 [image: ]
 
 
Making Ultra-fast Electron Measurements in Multiple Directions to Reveal the Secrets of the Aurora




 
 
Sometimes Getting the Perfect Picture Really Is Rocket Science




 
 
How NASA Uses Simple Technology to Track Lunar Missions




 
 
NASA, Industry Improve Lidars for Exploration, Science




 
 
Hubble Peers at Pair of Closely Interacting Galaxies




 
 
How NASA’s Roman Telescope Will Measure Ages of Stars




 
 
Multiple Spacecraft Tell the Story of One Giant Solar Storm














  


  
    
  Latest Science Nuggets
 

  
          See all Nuggets  
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 APOD
 Planets Around a Total Eclipse
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 Earth Observatory Picture
 Total Solar Eclipse Darkens North America
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 HEASARC
 Picture of the week












    
 

  
 Contact Us
 

  


Jocelyn Lynch
Project Support Specialist
301-286-6066
jocelyn.m.lynch@nasa.gov

Ellie Jeffries
Project Support Specialist
301-286-6066
ellen.e.jeffries@nasa.gov


Technical issues with this website may be reported to karen.smale@nasa.gov. 
General inquiries about the scientific programs at NASA's Goddard Space Flight Center may be directed to the Center Office of Communications at 1.301.286.8955. 
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